STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
February 8, 2022

Colin Robinson

Project Manager

Network Building + Consulting
100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303
Chelmsford, MA 01824
crobinson@nbcllc.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-134-220103 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 46 Brendan Street, Stafford, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Robinson:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of February 7, 2022
submitted in response to the Council’s January 31, 2022 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FOC/emr


mailto:crobinson@nbcllc.com

From: Colin Robinson <crobinson@nbcllc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:05 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council
<Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Colin Robinson <crobinson@nbcllc.com>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-T-MOBILE-134-220103 (Brendan Street,
Stafford)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Evan,

Please see the attached revised emissions report. Please confirm if anything else is needed or you
need a hard copy.

Thank you,
Colin

Colin Robinson
Project Manager

NETWORK BUILDING + CONSULTING
100 Apollo Drive | Suite 303 | Chelmsford, MA | 01824
M 360.561.3311
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S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Stafford\BrendanSt_Quinn\T-MOBILE\em-t-mobile-134-220103_responseandacknowledgement_BrendanSt.docx


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnetwork-building-consulting%2F&data=04%7C01%7CEvan.Robidoux%40ct.gov%7C9c2988403a47489051a908d9ea7d7844%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637798646981768585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=y1SBTdy0jPz1W4Tse1BGkxv71%2FGwGMGW4JzsSsyTtzw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNBC_Wireless&data=04%7C01%7CEvan.Robidoux%40ct.gov%7C9c2988403a47489051a908d9ea7d7844%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637798646981768585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=Z4vLVIlSSrnyAKfi6%2Bp%2Bl7VI3VFmiTTArsBgt9N07kU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fnbcllc&data=04%7C01%7CEvan.Robidoux%40ct.gov%7C9c2988403a47489051a908d9ea7d7844%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637798646981768585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=1YUrwlv1GT5hs1iZxr6vP9DB%2BebRzLDGKxBJvHzZVIs%3D&reserved=0

